Lingfield Running Club Annual General Meeting 10th January 2017

(Approved at AGM on 24 April 2018)

Chair Cathy Samuel

Present

Please refer to page 10 for attendees and apologies.

Cathy welcomed members to the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Lingfield Running Club.

<u>Acceptance of minutes of last year's AGM</u> – duly accepted.

Chair's report

Thank you for turning out this evening and welcome to LRC 34th AGM. The AGM seems to be earlier than ever this year. I must remember to be away for the entire month of January next year, as it will be my last term in office and I won't have to write another speech. (Cathy then introduced the Committee by name).

I really want to thank you all for your hard work this past year. It is a commitment attending meetings and there is an awful lot of hard work that goes on behind the scenes. It isn't always plain sailing let me tell you. The email trails are entertaining and the debates get very heated at times.

The club constitution states that members can only remain on the committee for a total of three years so I will be sad to see Diane and Vernon leave us. I am sure you will all agree that they have both been fantastic team captains. Full of enthusiasm and persuasion. Thanks to Diane for putting together the weekly newsletter. I know it can be a challenge for you most weeks. And, for sorting the new club vests. I will say no more!

Lynda is also stepping down. She was coerced into assisting with the Social Secretary but she has, through no fault of her own, been 'the' social secretary, and Lynda is not comfortable with this status at all. Sadly, we also say goodbye.

Thank you to Ian Greenaway. He quietly sits in the shadows but I know he has been helping Vernon and Lisa to organise various entertainment on Thursday evenings.

Thanks to Simon Mills for continually updating the website.

Thanks to Dave Wilkes for designing and implementing the clever stuff it takes to get all the events we run at Lingfield on his computer. He devised the programme which collates the points throughout the year so we are able to present the winners with their trophies this evening.

Thank you Trevor for your never-ending enthusiasm and support. Even if you are not running, you find time to support races and x country events. If you are out on a run, there is usually a short chap kerb crawling in a new blue VW. Ah yes, it's Trevor making sure you are safe and happy to continue running. Us 'old Birds' have noticed that the younger chicks get more than their fair share of Trevor's attention.

Looking at the highlights of 2016:

- Vernon bought a Gazebo. I understand it is far easier to erect than Wendy's version, but not
 quite as sturdy or weather proof. Still, it has proved invaluable for those wet and windy
 days.
- Beginners' night took place again. It was organised by several club members and ran for 8 weeks in May through to 25th July.
- Vernon and Lisa arranged LRC to take over the Park Run again in Tilgate. It really was a well
 organised event with a surprise visit from Dame Kelly Holmes. Yes, Trevor was bang in the
 middle for that photo shoot too.
- Vernon is so enthusiastic with organising new ventures. The Park Run Mob Match v Horley wasn't well attended first time but BOY, did you all do Lingfield proud when he arranged it for the 2nd time. Also thank you for encouraging members to attend Equinox 24. I won't elaborate more, as I don't want to ruin Vern's spiel.
- Well Done and thank you to the DH10 committee. Another well organised event and it was sponsored by Greathed Manor. They donated £300 for the prizes. Another photo shoot for LRC, Trevor. The proceeds from DH10 enabled the club to donate £250 each to Lingfield Scouts and the Lingfield Marathon minibus.

We need suggestions for this year's charity and we also need some fresh faces (and brains) as 3 of the DH10 committee will be stepping down after this year.

Secretary's report (Graeme Bennett)

Last year we aimed to improve our efficiency and transparency. We have moved to meeting every two months without, I think, affecting our ability to respond to any issues which arose. I'm pleased to report that Committee attendance was 89% for 2016. Cathy and Wendy achieved 100% records.

To improve efficiency further, we are proposing a change to the start of the club's financial year, so that it ties in with that of England Athletics (EA), and to amend the constitution to enable us to do electronic banking. You'll hear more about this from the Treasurer shortly.

In terms of transparency, we now publish the AGM and Committee minutes on the Club website, and promptly too (thank you, Simon), so that you can follow what goes on behind the scenes. The weekly newsletter may seem interesting but, for real intrigue, you need to look at the committee minutes.

It's not all plain sailing, though. We didn't resolve the position on new running strips as quickly as we would have liked. It's not just a question of going out and buying something that looks good and sticking Lingfield on the front. There are rules that come with being affiliated to UK Athletics.

And speaking of rules, we have had it made very clear to us by EA, and by a very rude man at the Surrey XC league, that (for competitive races) "all Clubs and Runners must be registered with England Athletics. It is the Club's responsibility to see that they are. Should any subsequently be found to be unregistered they will be disqualified". The issue is around the enforcement of the rules.

I'll leave it to others to cover your participation in events, but I must mention the English National Cross Country Championships in Nottingham next month. If you also want to do this, you need to tell me by noon tomorrow.

Finally, can I refer you to proposal 1 on the list of motions provided with the agenda. While we are making some other changes to the Constitution, I'm taking this opportunity to make it consistent and match current practice elsewhere.

<u>Motion 1</u> - To replace the two references to 'Chairman' in the club's constitution with the title 'Chair' (Proposed Sue Garner, seconded Simon Mills) – agreed. **Action – Secretary.**

Treasurer's report and adoption of the annual accounts (Guy Wates)

I am pleased to report that the club finances continue to remain in good shape despite the expenditure exceeding the income by £1,341 in 2016. Income and expenditure is included as Appendix One, pages 11-13 below.

The excess over income is attributable to several factors.

- Dry Hill 10 expenditure was £2,058 which was £405 greater than the income of £1,654, this
 was mainly due to the purchase of stock such as medals and ribbons. However, the DH10
 committee do have stock left and this will be used for the 2017 race.
- In 2016, the Victoria club paid back £250 of their loan from LRC. The executive committee took the decision to 'write off' the balance of the remaining loan which was £250.
- In 2016 there were a greater number of social activities and events funded by LRC funds than the previous year.
- There was a write down of the stock of club running vest. This amounted to a loss of £783.
- The club did not purchase any stock of vests in 2016 but we have placed an order for the new style vests and these will be delivered shortly.

Despite the loss, the clubs bank balance has increased from £6,893 to £7,474. This is due to non-cash items adjustments of;

- Loan of £500
- Reduction of stock £1,073
- Prepaid subs of £23 and reduction of prepayments £14
- Receipts for sales of vests paid for in advance of £270

As Mark, our previous treasurer, reported, the current annual subscription of £10 per annum represents great value for our current members and a great attraction for any prospective members. My opinion is that no increase should be made for 2017.

As many of the club members are affiliated to England Athletics and their year runs from the 1st April to the 31st March the committee thought it sensible to align our club's financial year with EA's. In practical terms this means members will receive 3months free membership for 2018. I will shortly read out a proposal to move this for adoption.

I would now like to offer a short amount of time for questions regarding the financial accounts from the floor?

• Mike Preston asked if the Committee has the authority to 'write off' the £250 to VSSC? The short answer is 'yes', although there was an extensive debate about it.

Before I read out the proposals for adoption, I would like to take this opportunity to thank Mark for his support and handover of the accounts, the executive committee for their generous help in banking cheques and fending off irate members when I have been a bit tardy in sending cheques for subs to EA. I could not have done it without you!

Thank you, now I will move to the proposals.

<u>Motion 2</u> - The proposed Accounts for 2016 were adopted. (Proposer Mark Clayton, seconded Simon Mills.)

Motion 3 - Amendment to Lingfield Running Club Constitution, as follows;

Current wording

Any cheques drawn must be signed by any two of the treasurer, the secretary and the chairman. The financial year of the club will end on 31 December.

Amend to

No sum shall be expended from the Club Account except by cheque signed by two of the designated signatories (the treasurer, the secretary, the membership secretary and the chair) or by electronic transfer approved by at least one of the designated signatories subject to a maximum amount fixed by the Committee.

All monies payable to the Club shall be received by the officers and members of the committee and deposited in the Club Account as soon as is reasonably practicable.

The Club's financial year shall end on 31 March each year or such other date as the Committee may determine from time to time provided that no financial year shall be shortened to less than nine months or extended to more than fifteen months.

- Mike Preston instigated a discussion about whether the Treasurer should always be one of
 the signatories on cheques, and against increasing the number of signatories, but the
 balance was in favour of retaining the flexibility of the current wording. There is only one
 cheque book, held by the Treasurer.
- The Committee has not yet discussed the 'maximum amount' to be payable online, but this will be on the agenda of the next meeting.

(Proposer Chris Bridgwater, seconder Mark Clayton). Motion passed. **Action – Treasurer and Secretary.**

Motion 4 - that fees for the year 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018 shall be £10, payable by 15 April 2017.

Proposer agreed to amend April 2017 to January 2017.

(Amended motion; Proposer Paul McManus, seconder Julie Landsborough). Action – Secretary.

Membership Secretary's report (Wendy Smith)

Membership is now 81 men and 81 women, of which 93 EA registered.

We encourage EA membership for individual and club benefits – discounted entry fees, club places for marathons, insurance, coaching courses, etc.

lan Greenaway said that new runners, in particular, are not aware they should be EA members to qualify as club runners in competition, and what the differences are.

Action – Membership Secretary to consider how best to advise current and new members.

There was also a discussion about the rights and wrongs of making EA membership compulsory, and raising fees to £24, or having a combined LRC+EA+VSSC membership. Having already agreed the fees for 2017/18, and there being no consensus, the discussion was closed for this year.

Ladies' Team Captain's report (Diane Clayton)

Our club is one of very varied abilities, but varied in a good way that makes me proud to be part of Lingfield.

Just for a small snapshot of what we achieve, I had a quick look at the Parkrun results from this week. I know the results I found would have been different if I had used another week and the names I mention tonight would have been different too. For example, Sue Garner was on the side-lines and there were others not participating. Anyway, it was Saturday's results that I did use and, if you sort by age percentage, you will see that Kath Garrido actually wins the park run - beating her nearest rival by 3%. I think that's incredible and inspirational! Not only that, but there were 4 Lingfield ladies in the top 25 age percentage - Kath, Mandy Regenass, Lisa Compton and Sophie Mills. Then, if you look at the ladies place results, you will see that there were 3 Lingfield ladies in the first 10 - Mandy, Sophie, and Fiona Champness with Liz Webster sneaking in the under first 20 ladies home. In a field of over 600 runners and an extremely congested start, I think that's brilliant!

The ladies cross country team has great fun and we always have a good turnout. The biggest challenge of all seems to be our tent! The intricacies of folding it up afterwards seem to be something none of us has quite mastered! I'm sure our antics have been noted and could perhaps even be found on YouTube!! Our new ladies captain-to-be is much more organised than me. She has already taken steps to control our wayward tent, so we are all definitely going to be in safe hands!!

We've had a great cross country season - the weather had been good to us and we have managed to field at least two teams and sometimes three for each event. Our first event this year found us finishing 24th out of 41 and our next outing found us 19th out of 40. We're climbing up that leader board and feel sure we will do even better on Saturday. I'm sure you will agree with me when I say that Trevor Crowhurst is a crucial part of our team — I'm sure it would be a very different situation without his support and expertise!

Modern technology plays its part in our club too. There are WhatsApp groups out there for weight loss, marathon training, buddies for 9am Saturday running and one for those of us who like to pootle along in a more leisurely fashion. Facebook provides support, entertainment, updates and photos to enjoy. Simon Mills does a sterling job of keeping our website up to date and for that I thank him. It's me that does the newsletter and I can only apologise for the very public battle I have with the website and also for being a bit ditsy about dates! I know the results of my battles flood your inbox with multitude messages (or none at all!!). The moods of the website continue to be a mystery to me, so I can only assure you that I do my very best with enthusiasm and fortitude!

Last but not least, it's my pleasure to announce the winner of the ladies captains' award. She hasn't won any races this year but she is always there if there is a Lingfield presence and gives of her best.

She attends all the social events and gives of her best there too! She is a core member of the cross country team. She was one of the Equinox 25, and sometimes leads lunchtime running groups around East Grinstead - just because she can! She has also put together a quite extensive group of those wanting to train for long runs so we can support one another and do the running we need to do. She is one of the committee and does a great job of managing the club membership and the EA membership which I'm sure can be challenging at times. I'm sure you've worked it out already – it's Wendy Smith! Well done Wendy!!

I want to end by saying thank you to the committee members and club for your support while I was part of the team. I've enjoyed my time and am delighted to hand over to the new ladies captain who, I'm sure, will lead the ladies on to bigger and better things!

Sue Garner asked if Diane would continue to compile weekly newsletter? She agreed to do so.

Men's Team Captain's report (Vernon Given)

As you may be aware we compete in the Surrey Cross Country League Division 4 and the East Surrey League.

<u>Surrey Cross Country - quick review of the last couple of races of 2015 - 2016</u>

16/1/16 Oxshott Woods. Dan Oppe had a great race and finished in an excellent 8th place in the Division. After 3 of the 4 league races we found ourselves in 8th place of the 10 teams, marginally ahead of both Fleet Street Runners and Epsom Oddballs.

4th race of the season was on 7/2/16 – Lloyd Park

For the 4th time this season we managed to field a complete team of 10 runners. We managed to field a strong team for this match in the hope that we could either hold onto our 8th place or improve on it. A great team effort saw us finish in 7th place on the day. After the points for the 4 matches were totalled we held on comfortably to our 8th place. Star of the day was Dan Oppe who was our first runner to finish in an excellent 5th place in the Division 4.

On 30 January 2016, an 11 strong team from Lingfield arrived by train at Hampstead Heath for the Southern Cross Country Championships. We had six runners — two in the Senior Women's race (Theresa Donohue, Lisa Compton), four in the Senior Men's race (Vernon Given, Ian Greenaway, Tony Style and Dave Nottidge) and five supporters. Parliament Hill is known as the mother of all cross country courses. The women's race was 8km — one small lap followed by one big lap. The men's race was 15k — three big laps. This year we have a full team of four ladies and four men participating.

In February 2016, Dave Nottidge was the only representative for Lingfield at the National Cross Country Champs in Nottingham. Ian and Theresa will be representing the club this year. So wish them well.

2016 - 2017 season

This year we have had our worst start yet on 15.10.16 saw just nine runners turn up leaving us heavily penalised and rooted firmly to the bottom of the table.

In the second race of the 2016 -17 race at Epsom and after some begging and pleading managed we managed to field a large team of fifteen runners to help claw back some points. Unfortunately the damage was done and we are still at the bottom in 10th place so the new captain can't do any worse.

Next race is on Saturday in Heathrow, followed shortly after by the Southern Champs on the 28th January.

My Time as Captain

During three years of being the men's captain we have, except for one occasion, always been able to field a team of at least ten runners and not always the same runners. I recently tallied up that around 40 different runners have run at least one cross country event in the last three years. There are runners that always turn up rain or shine, that never have to be asked to run - Dan Oppe, Ian Greenaway, George English and Dave Nottidge. These guys have made my job as Captain so much easier, so I thank them personally.

With permission from the committee, I sought to make the Cross Country trophy slightly harder in a bid to make the trophy more competitive. Although, if Dan runs every race, he still wins it. So there is a bright side to Dan's injury.

The inclusion of the East Surrey League Cross Country races has seen Lingfield go from just George English attending to, on the last occasion, 13 runners.

In recent years the Southern champs were neglected and did not have a Lingfield representative for almost a decade. But, in the last three years, we have shown a constant presence and this year will send 8 runners to Parliament Hill. This has also lead to runners competing in the National Champs in the last two years.

I would like to thank all the runners who have participated (forced or not).

I would also like to thank the committee, who do much hard work behind the scenes, all of which is in the best interests of the club.

Huge thank you to Trevor for all his dedication and making the duties of the captain so easy.

My trophy this year is awarded to a runner who has helped me so much throughout my time as captain, not only managing the team, the etiquette of a cross country runner – "let the runner in front open the gate", but also deputising when either myself or Trevor were late.

I have never asked this runner to run Cross country but he's always there – normally one place in front of me. My proudest moment was beating him on the line at the Southern Champs. I am pleased to say this runner has become a personal coach and friend. And I am proud to present the Captain's award to Ian GREENAWAY.

Social Secretary's report

There was no report this year

Elections of Officers, Committee Members and President for the forthcoming year (Cathy Samuel)

There was no opposition to the incumbent members remaining to serve their term. Retiring positions were filled and full Committee details for the coming year are as follows:

Position	Elected	Proposer	Seconder
President	Dave Wilkes	Paul McManus	Trevor Crowhurst
Chair	Cathy Samuel	Mike Preston	Diane Clayton
Treasurer	Guy Wates	Dave Chase	Bob Pank
Secretary	Graeme Bennett	Susie Birch	Bob Pank
Membership Secretary	Wendy Smith	Ian Greenaway	Diane Clayton
Men's Captain	Dave Nottidge	Vernon Given	Ian Greenaway
Ladies' Captain	Lisa Compton	Diane Clayton	Simon Mills
Social Secretary	vacant		

Event Organiser's report (Trevor Crowhurst)

INTERNAL CLUB EVENTS

Twelve internal club events were held in 2016. In April, we ran a 5k handicap using an out and back course down St Piers Lane. This attracted a field of 17 runners, won by Hannah Cartledge. This was followed by the four May team races. These again proved popular with an average attendance of 30 runners. In total 54 members ran in 1 or more of these races with 12 running in all four.

Further races of 5k, 5 miles and a 4½ mile cross country event were held throughout the summer, and were part of the handicap Grand Prix series. The uphill mile took place on 30 June with a turnout of 13 runners. Simon Mills ran the fastest time with 9.02.

The 24th running of the Dennis Crowhurst Handicap 5 took place around Staffhurst Wood and Itchingwood Common on Sunday 4th December. This resulted in a win for Richard Adams with Kier McDonald (Scott's son running as a guest) in 2nd and Roy Bradley in 3rd place.

The Christmas Handicap race took place on the 17th December, for which we had a very good total of 31 runners. First home was Marlene Pautard. She was followed by Morgan Webb in 2nd, and Trevor Webb in 3rd place.

In the East Surrey League so far, two races have taken place. The first was a 5 mile cross country race on Saturday 1 October in Lloyd Park, Croydon. Five men and three ladies ran in this event. Sophie Jones and Dan Oppe ran our fastest ladies and men's times. The next race was again a Cross Country event and took place on Wimbledon Common on Saturday 5 December. This event was hosted by the Hercules Wimbledon Athletic Club. We had just four runners in this race who were Meghan Bowen, Michelle Hollins, George English and David Watkins. There is just one fixture remaining in this competition. This is the usual 4 mile road race which starts on the Epsom and Ewell athletic track. The date is yet to be announced but it is usually a mid-week evening in early April. We need at least four runners to make up a team and try and achieve some league points.

Lisa Compton was again the winner of the Surrey Summer Ladies Road League competition for 2016 with a total of 118 points. Wendy Smith finished in 2nd place. The men's competition was won by Vernon Given with 115 points having run in six of the seven fixtures.

CLUB 10 KILOMETRE ROAD CHAMPIONSHIPS

The Brighton 10 Kilometre race was again chosen for our annual club 10 kilometre championship. However due to very strong winds on the coast the race was cancelled on the morning of the race.

OPEN GRAND PRIX

The winner of the men's open Grand Prix (Best 10 scores from the 13 designated races) was Dan Oppe with a total of 100 points. David Nottidge was just 1 point behind in 2nd place. And Chris Le Beau was 3rd. Sue Garner was again the winner of the ladies Grand Prix with a total of 146 points. Wendy Smith was placed 2nd and Jayne Webb was 3rd.

HANDICAP GRAND PRIX

The men's competition was won by Roy Bradley and there were joint winners in the ladies competition. These were Alison Slater and Fiona Champness who had 41 points each.

LONDON MARATHON

Five club members ran in and completed the 2016 London Marathon. First home for Lingfield was Daniel Quinn in an excellent time of 2hrs 58 mins 41secs. Mandy Regenass was our fastest lady with a great sub 3.30 time of 3.26.03.

Any other business (Cathy Samuel)

Motion 5 - Amendment to Lingfield Running Club Constitution, as follows, to take effect from 2018;

Current wording

Notice of the annual general meeting (AGM) will be given by the club secretary. The meeting will be held between 1st and 31 January

Amend to

Notice of the annual general meeting (AGM) will be given by the club secretary. The meeting will be held between 1st and 30 April.

Proposer - Mark Clayton, seconded by Jayne Webb. Action - Secretary.

A reminder was given about the Christmas Party, taking place on 14th January and for which tickets are now on sale via Lynda Willment.

Presentation of prizes (Dave Wilkes and Trevor Crowhurst)

Prizes were awarded as follows:

Prize	Winner
10K Ladies	Race abandoned – no award
10K Men	Race abandoned – no award
Surrey Summer Road League Ladies	Lisa Compton
Surrey Summer Road League Men	Vernon Given
Grand Prix Ladies	Sue Garner
Grand Prix Men	Dan Oppe
Ladies' Cross County Shield	
Men's Cross Country Shield	
President's Cup	Diane Clayton
Trevor Crowhurst Cup Ladies (Handicap Grand Prix)	Alison Slater and Fiona Champness
Trevor Crowhurst Cup Men's (Handicap Grand Prix)	Roy Bradley

Meeting Close

Cathy thanked everyone for attending and brought the meeting to a close at 9.30 pm.

Apologies received from:

Richard Adams	Kio Vedjani
David Worsell	Mark Piper
Mandy Regenass	Jacs Mayer
Brandon Webb	Neil McLennan

Attendees:

Graeme Bennett	Kath Garrido	Bob Pank
Susie Birch	Jo Given	Mike Preston
Roy Bradley	Vernon Given	Tracy Roberts
Chris Bridgwater	Ian Greenaway	Cathy Samuel
Fiona Champness	Laura Ireland	Alison Slater
Neil Burchett	Julie Landsborough	Wendy Smith
Hannah Cartledge	Alistair Matson	Guy Wates
Judith Cartledge	Robert Mayer	David Watkins
Dave Chase	Scott McDonald	Jayne Webb
Diane Clayton	Liz McLennan	Dave Wilkes
Mark Clayton	Paul McManus	Debbie Wilkes
Lisa Compton	Simon Mills	Lynda Willment
Trevor Crowhurst	Dave Nottidge	Steven Currie
Sue Garner	Gina Obee	Brian Spicer (observer)

Appendix One

Income and Expenditure Account

	Notes	2016 £	2015 £
Income			
Members' Subscriptions to Lingfield Running Club		1,548.00	1,420.00
Members' Subscriptions to England Athletics		1,182.00	972.00
Dry Hill Ten	1	(404.82)	689.82
		2,325.18	3,081.82
Expenditure			
Affiliation Expenses		301.00	315.00
Members' Subscriptions to England Athletics		1,182.00	972.00
Social Events	2	199.12	63.14
AGM Expenses, Club Trophies & Prizes		416.59	209.88
Insurance		134.50	131.00
Equipment Purchases and Repairs		79.99	357.55
Website expenses		120.00	70.00
Purchase of Trevor Crowhurst Trophies		0.00	0.00
England Athletics Course Fees		0.00	0.00
Club Uniform Adjustments	3	783.00	0.00
Sundry Expenses (Printer Cartridges, Flowers, Postage, etc)		200.33	154.84
Write off of loan to Victoria club		250.00	0.00
		3,666.53	2,273.41
Excess of income over expenditure/(expenditure over inco	me)	(1,341.35)	808.41
Balance Sheet			
		2016	2015
	Notes	£	£
Assets			
Loan to Victoria Sports & Social Club	4	0.00	500.00
Stock of Club Uniforms	3	0.00	1,073.00
Debtors	5	0.00	42.00
Prepayment	6	0.00	14.00
Cash at Bank		7,474.08	6,893.43
Total Current Assets		7,474.08	8,522.43
Liabilities			
Creditors	7	(300.00)	(30.00)
Subs paid in advance		(23.00)	0.00
Net Assets		7,151.08	8,492.43

General Fund

General Fund balance at the end of the year	7,151.08	8,492.43
Income/(Loss) for the year	(1,341.35)	808.41
Balance at the beginning of the year	8,492.43	7,684.02

Notes to the Accounts

1.	Dry Hill Ten	2016 £	2015 £
	Income		
	Entries (net of Running Magazine commission)	1,126.00	1,338.00
	Sponsorship	310.00	82.50
	Tea & Cake Sales	217.60	216.97
	Total Income	1,653.60	1,637.47
	Expenditure		
	Cash Prizes	344.45	300.00
	Flowers	0.00	0.00
	Hall Hire	140.00	140.00
	Numbers & Safety Pins	0.00	7.65
	Entry forms and leaflets	0.00	0.00
	Banner	0.00	0.00
	Medals, Ribbons etc.	1,052.82	0.00
	Sundry Expenses	21.15	0.00
	Total Expenditure	1,558.42	447.65
	Excess of Income over Expenditure	95.18	1,189.82
	Less: Donated to charities	500.00	500.00
	Net Income Retained from Dry Hill Ten	(404.82)	689.82
2.	Social Events	2016	2015
		£	£
	Xmas Party	(88.50)	(10.00)
	Pasta Party	0.00	(61.00)
	Dry Hill Ten BBQ	(67.95)	7.86
	Park run take over	(23.97)	0.00
	LRC Hsh run	(18.70)	0.00
	Total Net Cost of Social Events for the Year	(199.12)	(63.14)
3.	Club Uniforms	2016	2015
		£	£
	Value of Club Uniforms at the beginning of the year	1,073.00	1,591.00
	Cost of Uniforms purchased in the year	0.00	0.00
	Value of Uniforms sold in the year	(290.00)	(518.00)
	Adjustments to value of Uniforms	(783.00)	0.00
	Value of Club Uniforms at the end of the year	0.00	1,073.00

- **4.** Victoria club paid back £250 and the balance was written off in the year.
- **5.** Debtors represents amounts due by members to the club.
- **6.** Prepayment represents expenses paid in advance.
- **7.** Creditors represent receipts for vests from members in advance.